Mountain Rides Transportation Authority

PUBLIC NOTICE of Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, July 18, 2018, 12:30pm
Ketchum City Hall Council Chambers, 480 East Ave. N., Ketchum, ID 83340

Board: Chair Kristin Derrig (Ketchum), Vice-Chair Grant Gager (Ketchum), Secretary Tory Canfield (at-large), David Patrie
(Blaine County), Tom Blanchard (Bellevue), Jim Finch (Hailey), Rick Webking (Sun Valley), Peter Hendricks (Sun Valley)

1
2
3.
4

10.

Call Meeting to Order
Comments from the Chair and Board Members
Public comment period for items not on the Agenda (including questions from the press)
Consent Calendar ltem(s)
a. Approve minutes: May 16" Regular Board Meeting (p.2)
b. Receive/file: Financial Statements and Bills Paid Reports for May 2018 (p.3-15)
c. Approve Executive Director’s Expense Report dated 6/12/18 (p.16-22)

d. Approve Executive Director’s Out-of-State Travel to Transit Service Planning Training Session (produced
by the National Transit Institute), Salt Lake City, UT, August 7-9, 2018 (p.23-27)

Committee Reports
a. Planning & Marketing Committee, July 2018, Report from Chair (p.28)
i. Committee members approve July 2018 Committee Meeting minutes
b. Finance & Performance Committee, June 2018, Report from Chair (p.29)
i. Committee members approve July 2018 Committee Meeting minutes
Staff Reports

a. Performance Dashboard for May 2018 (p.30-33)
b. Bicycle/Pedestrian (p.34)

Marketing & Outreach (p.35-45)

Operations & Maintenance (p.46)

© o o

Business Manager (p.47)
f. Executive Director (p.48)
Action and Discussion Items
a. Discuss: FY19 Mountain Rides Transportation Service Plan Development, Process & Timeline (p.49)

b. Discuss: FY19 Mountain Rides Marketing & Communications Plan Development, Process & Timeline
(p.50)
Executive Session re: Idaho Code 74-206 (c) (p.51)

Motion(s), if any, arising from Executive Session (p.52)

Adjourn

NOTE: Public information on agenda items is available from the Mountain Rides office at 800 1° Ave. North, Ketchum, or

208-788-7433. Any person needing special accommodation to attend the above noticed meeting should contact Mountain

Rides two days prior to the meeting at 208-788-7433.



Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date: [7/18/2018 | From:  |Kim MacPherson

Action ltem: 4.a Approve Minutes

Committee Review: (7) Yes (8) No ~ Committee |

Purview:

Previously

discussed at board Q Yes @ No
level:

Recommended
Motion:

Fiscal Impact: |

Related Policy or |

Procedural Impact:

Background: Minutes for the June meeting will be provided at the August meeting




Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date:

Action ltem:

Committee Review

[7/18/2018 | From: |wally Morgus |

4.b Approve Financials

: @ Yes O No Committee |Finance&Performance

Previously
discussed at board

level:

Recommended
Motion:

Fiscal Impact:

Related Policy or
Procedural Impact:

Background:

Purview:

QYes @ No

I move to receive and file the financial statements and bills paid for May 2018




4:03 PM MRTA - Operations Main
06121118 Revenue & Expenditures Budget Performance
May 2018

Accrual Basis

May 18 Budget % of Budget Oct '17 - May 18 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Federal Funding
41200 - Federal - 5311 177,540.00 111,864.00 158.7% 1,109,680.00 894,912.00 124.0% 1,118,648.00
41400 - Federal - 5317 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
41600 - Federal - SRTS 2,844.50 2,500.00 113.8% 10,890.48 9,000.00 121.0% 18,000.00
41800 - Federal - RTAP 4,642.00 15,738.06
Total 41000 - Federal Funding 185,026.50 114,364.00 161.8% 1,136,308.54 903,912.00 125.7% 1,136,648.00
43000 - Local Funding
43100 - Local - Ketchum 44,908.33 44,908.33 100.0% 359,266.64 359,266.64 100.0% 538,900.00
43200 - Local - Hailey 5,312.50 5,312.50 100.0% 42,500.00 42,500.00 100.0% 63,750.00
43300 - Local - Bellevue 0.00 4,568.74 4,569.00 100.0% 4,569.00
43400 - Local - Blaine County 9,898.96 9,899.00 100.0% 79,191.64 79,192.00 100.0% 118,788.00
43500 - Local - Sun Valley 21,745.84 21,745.83 100.0% 173,966.68 173,966.64 100.0% 260,950.00
43600 - Local - Sun Valley Company 0.00 0.00 0.0% 161,500.00 165,750.00 97.4% 165,750.00
43700 - Local - Other Business 0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,774.41 8,000.00 134.7% 8,000.00
Total 43000 - Local Funding 81,865.63 81,865.66 100.0% 831,768.11 833,244.28 99.8% 1,160,707.00
44000 - Fares
44100 - Fares - Valley Cash 5,027.16 6,000.00 83.8% 49,222.35 48,000.00 102.5% 75,000.00
44150 - Fares-Airport Service Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
44200 - Fares - Valley Passes 11,160.24 8,500.00 131.3% 86,966.24 88,000.00 98.8% 132,000.00
44250 - Fares- Hailey Route- Cash 594.70 708.00 84.0% 4,756.73 5,664.00 84.0% 8,500.00
44300 - Fares - Vanpool 12,075.26 17,380.00 69.5% 101,365.35 90,060.00 112.6% 158,000.00
44400 - Fares - ADA 0.00 166.67 0.0% 60.00 1,333.36 4.5% 2,000.00
44500 - Fares- Galena Service 0.00 0.00 0.0% 4,190.59 10,372.00 40.4% 10,372.00
Total 44000 - Fares 28,857.36 32,754.67 88.1% 246,561.26 243,429.36 101.3% 385,872.00
45000 - Revenue
45100 - Rev - Advertising 2,825.00 3,500.00 80.7% 51,450.00 58,000.00 88.7% 72,000.00
45450 - Rev - Misc. 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 500.00 0.0% 500.00
45500 - Rev - Charter/Special Event 0.00 1,000.00 0.0% 3,718.75 2,000.00 185.9% 10,000.00
45600 - Rev - Bike Share- Bike Swap 0.00 190.00 0.0% 88.70 278.00 31.9% 1,000.00
Total 45000 - Revenue 2,825.00 4,690.00 60.2% 55,257.45 60,778.00 90.9% 83,500.00
47000 - Private Donations
47100 - Priv. Donation - Foundations 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,525.00 0.00 100.0% 1,000.00
47300 - Priv. Donation - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 47000 - Private Donations 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,525.00 0.00 100.0% 1,000.00
48000 - Transfers
48400 - Transfer - Housing Fund 1,333.34 1,333.34 100.0% 10,666.72 10,666.72 100.0% 16,000.00
Total 48000 - Transfers 1,333.34 1,333.34 100.0% 10,666.72 10,666.72 100.0% 16,000.00
49000 - Interest Income 286.58 8.00 3,582.3% 1,125.48 64.00 1,758.6% 100.00
49800 - Excess Operating Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total Income 300,194.41 235,015.67 127.7% 2,283,212.56 2,052,094.36 111.3% 2,783,827.00
Gross Profit 300,194.41 235,015.67 127.7% 2,283,212.56 2,052,094.36 111.3% 2,783,827.00
Page 1



4:03 PM MRTA - Operations Main
06121118 Revenue & Expenditures Budget Performance
May 2018

Accrual Basis

May 18 Budget % of Budget Oct '17 - May 18 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
Expense
51000 - Payroll Expenses
51100 - Salaries and Wages 154,508.03 155,000.00 99.7% 1,022,022.56 1,093,000.00 93.5% 1,521,000.00
51300 - FICA Expense 9,574.79 9,300.00 103.0% 61,605.96 65,580.00 93.9% 91,260.00
51350 - Medicare Tax Expense 2,239.25 2,170.00 103.2% 14,407.87 15,302.00 94.2% 21,294.00
51400 - Retirement Plan Expenses 25,106.75 0.00 100.0% 53,793.56 50,000.00 107.6% 100,000.00
51500 - Workers Comp Expense 15,739.00 18,000.00 87.4% 37,722.00 45,000.00 83.8% 63,000.00
51600 - SUI Expense 1,110.08 2,325.00 47.7% 6,565.87 16,395.00 40.0% 22,815.00
51650 - FUTA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
51700 - Medical Ins. Expense 17,281.86 18,333.00 94.3% 145,524.83 146,664.00 99.2% 220,000.00
51800 - Dental Ins. Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
51900 - Employee Assistance expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
51950 - Employee Performance Bonus 5,251.99 0.00 100.0% 5,751.99 3,500.00 164.3% 3,500.00
51000 - Payroll Expenses - Other 189.25 166.00 114.0% 1,197.25 1,328.00 90.2% 2,000.00
Total 51000 - Payroll Expenses 231,001.00 205,294.00 112.5% 1,348,591.89 1,436,769.00 93.9% 2,044,869.00
52000 - Insurance Expense
52100 - Ins. - Vehicles 9,463.17 9,463.17 100.0% 76,030.34 75,705.36 100.4% 113,558.00
52150 - Ins- Deductibles/claims 657.91 0.00 100.0% 3,773.49 4,000.00 94.3% 5,000.00
Total 52000 - Insurance Expense 10,121.08 9,463.17 107.0% 79,803.83 79,705.36 100.1% 118,558.00
53000 - Professional Fees
53100 - Accounting & Audit 1,001.25 830.00 120.6% 16,807.50 15,640.00 107.5% 19,000.00
53200 - IT Systems 217.50 500.00 43.5% 3,950.00 4,000.00 98.8% 6,000.00
53400 - Legal Fees 0.00 300.00 0.0% 2,620.00 2,400.00 109.2% 3,500.00
53450 - Planning/ Design 0.00 2,000.00 0.0% 0.00 2,000.00 0.0% 2,000.00
53475 - Medical 319.00 1,143.00
53500 - Other Professional Fees 9.00 500.00 1.8% 10,565.67 4,000.00 264.1% 6,000.00
Total 53000 - Professional Fees 1,546.75 4,130.00 37.5% 35,086.17 28,040.00 125.1% 36,500.00
54000 - Equipment/ Tool Expense
54100 - Shop Equipment/ Tools 8.06 500.00 1.6% 4,368.74 4,000.00 109.2% 6,000.00
54300 - Office Equipment 0.00 300.00 0.0% 3,271.13 2,300.00 142.2% 3,500.00
Total 54000 - Equipment/ Tool Expense 8.06 800.00 1.0% 7,639.87 6,300.00 121.3% 9,500.00
55000 - Rent and Utilities
55200 - Utilities 1,126.19 1,300.00 86.6% 15,336.67 16,800.00 91.3% 22,000.00
Total 55000 - Rent and Utilities 1,126.19 1,300.00 86.6% 15,336.67 16,800.00 91.3% 22,000.00
56000 - Supplies
56200 - Janitorial & Safety Supplies 439.99 750.00 58.7% 4,983.57 6,000.00 83.1% 9,000.00
56300 - Department & Office Supplies 1,225.53 450.00 272.3% 3,294.17 3,600.00 91.5% 5,500.00
56400 - Uniforms 237.31 300.00 79.1% 5,717.03 5,400.00 105.9% 8,000.00
56500 - Postage and Delivery 99.31 75.00 132.4% 488.09 600.00 81.3% 900.00
Total 56000 - Supplies 2,002.14 1,575.00 127.1% 14,482.86 15,600.00 92.8% 23,400.00
57000 - Repairs and Maintenance
57100 - Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 24.98 150.00 16.7% 617.98 1,350.00 45.8% 2,000.00
57200 - Building Repairs/Maintenance 0.00 500.00 0.0% 8,713.93 10,600.00 82.2% 12,000.00
57250 - Bus Stop Repairs/Maint 118.25 100.00 118.3% 909.83 3,100.00 29.3% 3,500.00
57300 - Grounds Repairs/Maintenance 230.75 200.00 115.4% 1,802.75 6,200.00 29.1% 7,000.00
57400 - Bike Share Repairs/Maintenance 0.00 100.00 0.0% 0.00 200.00 0.0% 500.00
57500 - Janitorial Services 182.00 200.00 91.0% 3,997.00 5,200.00 76.9% 6,000.00
Total 57000 - Repairs and Maintenance 555.98 1,250.00 44.5% 16,041.49 26,650.00 60.2% 31,000.00
Page 2



4:03 PM MRTA - Operations Main

0612118 Revenue & Expenditures Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2018
May 18 Budget % of Budget Oct '17 - May 18 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
58000 - Communications Expense
58100 - Office Phone Expense 342.44 375.00 91.3% 2,761.71 3,000.00 92.1% 4,500.00
58200 - Cell & Two-Way Mobile 1,402.75 875.00 160.3% 7,021.56 7,000.00 100.3% 10,500.00
58300 - Internet/Website 284.25 250.00 113.7% 3,000.78 2,000.00 150.0% 3,000.00
58400 - On-Board Vehicle Computers 0.00 100.00 0.0% 15,965.00 14,400.00 110.9% 18,000.00
Total 58000 - Communications Expense 2,029.44 1,600.00 126.8% 28,749.05 26,400.00 108.9% 36,000.00
59000 - Travel and Training
59100 - Vehicle/Airfare 1,404.34 200.00 702.2% 6,115.62 1,900.00 321.9% 2,600.00
59200 - Lodging 1,026.95 100.00 1,027.0% 5,404.48 1,600.00 337.8% 2,000.00
59300 - Food/Meals/Entertainment 272.70 200.00 136.4% 1,434.06 1,050.00 136.6% 1,700.00
59400 - Training/Education 132.91 100.00 132.9% 11,058.01 3,800.00 291.0% 4,000.00
59500 - Safety Curriculum 0.00 0.00 0.0% 113.03 2,000.00 5.7% 2,000.00
Total 59000 - Travel and Training 2,836.90 600.00 472.8% 24,125.20 10,350.00 233.1% 12,300.00
60000 - Business Expenses
60100 - Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00 60.00 0.0% 115.00 460.00 25.0% 700.00
60400 - Membership,Dues & Subscriptions 137.43 100.00 137.4% 3,007.55 3,000.00 100.3% 4,500.00
60500 - Bank Fees 44.01 40.00 110.0% 210.00 340.00 61.8% 500.00
60700 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.01
Total 60000 - Business Expenses 181.44 200.00 90.7% 3,332.56 3,800.00 87.7% 5,700.00
61000 - Advertising
61100 - Print Advertising -55.50 2,400.00 -2.3% 6,899.60 11,000.00 62.7% 13,000.00
61200 - Radio Advertising 0.00 300.00 0.0% 750.00 1,200.00 62.5% 1,500.00
61300 - Online Advertising 9.09 100.00 9.1% 1,059.75 960.00 110.4% 1,500.00
61400 - Vehicle Graphics 65.00 2,000.00 3.3% 3,677.50 4,000.00 91.9% 5,000.00
61500 - Bus Adv. Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 61000 - Advertising 18.59 4,800.00 0.4% 12,386.85 17,160.00 72.2% 21,000.00
62000 - Marketing and Promotion
62100 - Info. Displays-Stop Signage 101.20 500.00 20.2% 3,734.39 4,000.00 93.4% 6,000.00
62200 - Graphic Design 515.66 0.00 100.0% 6,648.41 5,200.00 127.9% 6,000.00
62300 - Promotional ltems 849.99 300.00 283.3% 3,105.19 1,000.00 310.5% 1,000.00
62400 - Customer Events and Misc. 34.50 100.00 34.5% 198.38 630.00 31.5% 1,000.00
62500 - Staff Appreciation/ Events 30.84 100.00 30.8% 5,578.17 3,600.00 154.9% 4,000.00
62000 - Marketing and Promotion - Other 173.34 189.59
Total 62000 - Marketing and Promotion 1,705.53 1,000.00 170.6% 19,454.13 14,430.00 134.8% 18,000.00
63000 - Printing and Reproduction
63100 - Copies, Passes & Flyers 49419 280.00 176.5% 2,963.57 2,380.00 124.5% 3,500.00
63200 - Schedules, Maps & Brochures 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,024.80 7,000.00 100.4% 10,000.00
63000 - Printing and Reproduction - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 63000 - Printing and Reproduction 494.19 280.00 176.5% 9,988.37 9,380.00 106.5% 13,500.00
64000 - Fuel Expense 10,853.85 18,000.00 60.3% 180,522.82 159,000.00 113.5% 221,000.00
65000 - Vehicle Maintenance
65100 - Parts Expense
65150 - Vehicle Maintenance- freight 344 .17 3,5612.37 2,500.00 140.5% 2,500.00
65100 - Parts Expense - Other 11,578.69 8,000.00 144.7% 58,424.43 62,500.00 93.5% 94,500.00
Total 65100 - Parts Expense 11,922.86 8,000.00 149.0% 61,936.80 65,000.00 95.3% 97,000.00

Page 3



4:03 PM MRTA - Operations Main
06121118 Revenue & Expenditures Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2018
May 18 Budget % of Budget Oct '17 - May 18 YTD Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
65200 - Fluids Expense 1,229.66 1,500.00 82.0% 15,790.12 12,100.00 130.5% 18,000.00
65300 - Tires Expense 4,275.72 4,000.00 106.9% 30,424.23 27,000.00 112.7% 37,000.00
65400 - Purchased Services 2,345.33 500.00 469.1% 4,043.73 3,100.00 130.4% 5,000.00
65500 - Vehicle Computer/Diagnostic 0.00 400.00 0.0% 4,218.37 2,400.00 175.8% 4,000.00
65600 - Vehicle Glass/Windshield Repai 1,243.16 500.00 248.6% 3,974.09 3,500.00 113.5% 5,500.00
65700 - Shop Supplies 135.58 400.00 33.9% 2,220.65 2,400.00 92.5% 4,000.00
Total 65000 - Vehicle Maintenance 21,152.31 15,300.00 138.3% 122,607.99 115,500.00 106.2% 170,500.00
69500 - Fund Transfer 1,250.00 1,250.00 100.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0% 15,000.00
Total Expense 286,883.45 266,842.17 107.5% 1,928,149.75 1,975,884.36 97.6% 2,798,827.00
Net Ordinary Income 13,310.96 -31,826.50 -41.8% 355,062.81 76,210.00 465.9% -15,000.00
Net Income 13,310.96 -31,826.50 -41.8% 355,062.81 76,210.00 465.9% -15,000.00

Page 4



MRTA - Operations Main

Checks Issued
As of May 31, 2018

4:04 PM

06/21/18
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
11100 - Mountain West Checking 130,275.65
Check 05/01/2018 7669 I1I-A Trust Billing Period 04/01/2017 - 04/31/2017 (Health Ins -22,821.00 107,454.65
Liability Check 05/01/2018 E-pay United States Treasury 82-0382250 QB Tracking # -1780728182 -12,523.32 94,931.33
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 ACH Intermtn Gas #450 916 6521 1 Acct # 45091665211 -160.31 94,771.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 ACH Intermtn Gas Co #826 580 300...  #826 580 3000 0 -266.83 94,504.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7676 Clear Mind Graphics, Inc Summer Schedules -1,228.50 93,275.69
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7677 Clearwater Landscaping -37.50 93,238.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7678 Garth Callaghan Vehicle repair -657.91 92,580.28
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7679 Integrated Technologies -165.89 92,414.39
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7680 Kimberly L Richmond 4/16/18 - 4/30/18 -641.25 91,773.14
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7681 Roberts Electric Lights i -676.24 91,096.90
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7682 Tucker Van Law expense reimbursement %ol helmets -1,576.95 89,519.95
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7683 United Oil 38068 -10,682.24 78,837.71
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7684 Greyhound Design -106.25 78,731.46
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2018 7685 Window Welder Inc. -423.21 78,308.25
Deposit 05/01/2018 Deposit 7,014.89 85,323.14
Deposit 05/01/2018 Deposit 8,829.41 94,152.55
Liability Check 05/02/2018 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/01/2018 -41,897.88 52,254.67
Deposit 05/02/2018 Deposit 251.28 52,505.95
Deposit 05/02/2018 Deposit 35.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Aguilar, Hortencia Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Andazola, Jesus Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Conlago, Maira P. Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Cosio-Tamayo, Jeronimo Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD David, Michael Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Garcia-lzarraras, Gerardo Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Gray, Stuart Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Harter, Hilary Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Hoechtl, Gerhard Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Johnson, Mark F Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Kelbert, Ashley Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Kelly, David W Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Knudson, Michael W Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Leon, Teofilo O Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD MacPherson, Kim Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Morgus, Wallace Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Nestor, Robert A Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Obland, Bryan Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Romero-Campos, Raul Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Russell, Tiffany Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Schultz, Margaret Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Selisch, Kurt Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Spalding, Richard L Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Sproule, William Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Tellez, Carlos Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Van Law, Tucker G Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Varner, Benjamin N Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Victorino, Jose L Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Walsh, Murray S. Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95

Page 1


Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight


4:04 PM
06/21/18

Accrual Basis

MRTA - Operations Main

Checks Issued
As of May 31, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Baumann, Nate Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Glasscock, David T Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Grubbs, Torrey E Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Juarez, Felimon Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD McCarty, Isabelle Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Parker, Michael J Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Sanchez, Jose J Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Uberuaga, Richard S Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Vega, Roberto Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Wahlgren, Allan Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Williams-Mehra, Colleen Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Paycheck 05/03/2018 DD Williams, Gordon K Direct Deposit 0.00 52,540.95
Liability Check 05/03/2018 7674 Idaho Child Support Receipting 326231 & 82541 -235.39 52,305.56
Liability Check 05/03/2018 7675 Idaho State Tax Commission - ...  L1935313728 -75.00 52,230.56
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2018 ACH American Funds plan ID BRK100102 Retirement -24,936.75 27,293.81
Deposit 05/04/2018 Deposit 488.75 27,782.56
Deposit 05/04/2018 Deposit 3,400.00 31,182.56
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7686 Napa Auto Parts 3752 -905.89 30,276.67
Check 05/07/2018 ACH Capital Equipment Fund Sale of Bus 24 Transfer to Capital fund -3,400.00 26,876.67
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7687 Access Idaho -22.04 26,854.63
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7688 Alsco 005517 -463.95 26,390.68
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7689 AmeriBen Solutions/IEC Group -170.00 26,220.68
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7690 Business As Usual -11.28 26,209.40
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7691 City of Bellevue' RIDES1- 121 Clover St -114.61 26,094.79
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7692 City of Ketchum -263.40 25,831.39
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7693 Clear Creek Disposal 1327 -98.08 25,733.31
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7694 Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC -95.18 25,638.13
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7695 Gem State Welders Supply Inc. -7.80 25,630.33
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7696 Ketchum Computers, Inc. Laptop setup -652.50 24,977.83
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7697 Lawson Products, Inc. Acc# 10140112 -66.33 24,911.50
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7698 Les Schwab 117-00888 -597.96 24,313.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7699 Minert & Associates -110.00 24,203.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7700 River Run Auto Parts, Inc. 7025 -47.94 24,155.60
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7701 Six Roblees' Inc. 64830 -75.89 24,079.71
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7702 ULINE Customer #8077959 -82.48 23,997.23
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7703 UPS Store - 2444 (Ketchum) -11.98 23,985.25
Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 7704 White Cloud Communications I... -336.00 23,649.25
Deposit 05/08/2018 Deposit 50.00 23,699.25
Deposit 05/08/2018 Deposit 35.00 23,734.25
Deposit 05/08/2018 Deposit 46.15 23,780.40
Deposit 05/08/2018 Deposit 78,935.00 102,715.40
Deposit 05/09/2018 Deposit 811.24 103,526.64
Deposit 05/09/2018 Deposit 134,838.00 238,364.64
Deposit 05/10/2018 Deposit 1,551.42 239,916.06
Deposit 05/11/2018 Deposit 360.88 240,276.94
Deposit 05/11/2018 Deposit 346.90 240,623.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2018 ACH Verizon Wireless 942013229 -72.10 240,551.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2018 7705 State Insurance Fund Policy # 495600 Worker's comp -15,739.00 224,812.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2018 7706 Wells Fargo 4856200370127790 See Well's Fargo Statement  -6,071.16 218,741.58

Page 2


Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight


4:04 PM

06/21/18
Accrual Basis

MRTA - Operations Main

Checks Issued
As of May 31, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Deposit 05/14/2018 Deposit 14,301.00 233,042.58
Liability Check 05/15/2018 E-pay United States Treasury 82-0382250 QB Tracking # 1925069214 -11,660.26 221,382.32
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7709 AC Houston Lumber Company 16203-1 -26.06 221,356.26
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7710 Cummins Rocky Mountain LLC -2,630.38 218,725.88
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7711 Express Publishing Inc. -326.16 218,399.72
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7712 Gillig, LLC 36869601 -363.64 218,036.08
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7713 Hawley Graphics, Inc. -183.25 217,852.83
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7714 Idaho Sunshine Media -185.00 217,667.83
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7715 Johnny G's Sub Shack -104.81 217,563.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7716 Lawson Laski Clark & Pogue, ... -240.00 217,323.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7717 Les Schwab 117-00888 -2,125.95 215,197.07
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7718 River Run Auto Parts, Inc. 7025 -17.95 215,179.12
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7719 Schaeffer MFG. CO. 1140316 Motor Oil -1,359.55 213,819.57
Bill Pmt -Check 05/15/2018 7720 Sun Valley Map Co. -400.00 213,419.57
Check 05/15/2018 Intuit Quickbooks -499.95 212,919.62
Liability Check 05/16/2018 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/15/2018 -39,510.31 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Aguilar, Hortencia Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Andazola, Jesus Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Conlago, Maira P. Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Cosio-Tamayo, Jeronimo Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD David, Michael Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Garcia-lzarraras, Gerardo Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Gray, Stuart Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Harter, Hilary Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Hoechtl, Gerhard Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Johnson, Mark F Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Kelbert, Ashley Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Kelly, David W Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Knudson, Michael W Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Leon, Teofilo O Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD MacPherson, Kim Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Morgus, Wallace Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Moore, Tyler Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Nestor, Robert A Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Obland, Bryan Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Romero-Campos, Raul Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Russell, Tiffany Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Schultz, Margaret Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Selisch, Kurt Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Spalding, Richard L Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Sproule, William Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Tellez, Carlos Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Uberuaga, Richard S Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Van Law, Tucker G Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Varner, Benjamin N Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Victorino, Jose L Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Paycheck 05/17/2018 DD Walsh, Murray S. Direct Deposit 0.00 173,409.31
Liability Check 05/17/2018 7707 Idaho Child Support Receipting 326231 -200.76 173,208.55
Liability Check 05/17/2018 7708 Idaho State Tax Commission -...  L1935313728 -75.00 173,133.55

10

Page 3


Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight


MRTA - Operations Main

Checks Issued
As of May 31, 2018

4:04 PM

06/21/18
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Deposit 05/17/2018 Deposit 5,000.00 178,133.55
Deposit 05/17/2018 Deposit 723.09 178,856.64
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 ACH Idaho Power Acc#2204788885 Acct #2204788885 -250.23 178,606.41
Deposit 05/21/2018 Deposit 10,801.57 189,407.98
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7721 AC Houston Lumber Company 16203-1 -36.15 189,371.83
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7722 Clearwater Landscaping -102.50 189,269.33
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7723 Copy & Print -34.50 189,234.83
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7724 Gillig, LLC 36869601 -311.32 188,923.51
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7725 Jackson Group Peterbilt 3551 -150.75 188,772.76
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7726 Ketchum Computers, Inc. -217.50 188,555.26
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7727 Kimberly L Richmond 5/1/18 - 5/15/18 -596.25 187,959.01
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7728 Michael David (Vendor) expense reimbursement People for Bikes conference -778.99 187,180.02
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7729 River Run Auto Parts, Inc. 7025 -47.94 187,132.08
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7730 RouteMatch Software, Inc -300.00 186,832.08
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7731 Rush Truck Centers R567941 -63.90 186,768.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7732 Smith Power Products -119.34 186,648.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7733 St Luke's Clinic - Hailey 940000328 -74.00 186,574.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7734 Tucker Van Law expense reimbursement PRIMA & Payroll law -547.71 186,027.13
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7735 United Oil 38068 -10,383.95 175,643.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7736 UPS Store - 2444 (Ketchum) -37.05 175,606.13
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7737 White Cloud Communications |... -65.00 175,541.13
Bill Pmt -Check 05/21/2018 7738 Window Welder Inc. -5632.13 175,009.00
Deposit 05/22/2018 Deposit 70.00 175,079.00
Deposit 05/22/2018 Deposit 520.80 175,599.80
Deposit 05/22/2018 Deposit 7,107.69 182,707.49
Deposit 05/24/2018 Deposit 53,259.33 235,966.82
Deposit 05/24/2018 Deposit 1,404.99 237,371.81
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 ACH Intermtn Gas #450 916 6521 1 Acct # 45091665211 -54.63 237,317.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 ACH CenturyLink 208-726-1690 623B -35.94 237,281.24
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 ACH Cox Communications Acct #0012401205184001 -230.12 237,051.12
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 ACH Idaho Power Acct#2221850114 Acct #2221850114 -222.28 236,828.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7740 Allstar Property Services, Inc. -182.00 236,646.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7741 Blue Printing Inc. -49.80 236,597.04
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7742 Gillig, LLC 36869601 -316.31 236,280.73
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7743 Integrated Technologies -120.95 236,159.78
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7744 Les Schwab 117-00888 -1,825.16 234,334.62
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7745 Rush Truck Centers R567941 -750.36 233,584.26
Bill Pmt -Check 05/28/2018 7746 UPS Store - 2444 (Ketchum) -38.11 233,546.15
Deposit 05/29/2018 Deposit 311.76 233,857.91
Liability Check 05/29/2018 E-pay United States Treasury 82-0382250 QB Tracking # -2041153082 -11,829.50 222,028.41
Liability Check 05/29/2018 ACH Aflac DQR88 -404.82 221,623.59
Liability Check 05/30/2018 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/29/2018 -41,248.06 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Andazola, Jesus Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD David, Michael Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Johnson, Mark F Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Tellez, Carlos Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Walsh, Murray S. Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Van Law, Tucker G Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD MacPherson, Kim Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53

11

Page 4


Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight

Tucker
Highlight


4:04 PM

06/21/18
Accrual Basis

MRTA - Operations Main

Checks Issued
As of May 31, 2018

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Morgus, Wallace Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Gray, Stuart Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Varner, Benjamin N Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Aguilar, Hortencia Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Conlago, Maira P. Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Cosio-Tamayo, Jeronimo Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Garcia-lzarraras, Gerardo Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Harter, Hilary Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Hoechtl, Gerhard Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Kelbert, Ashley Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Kelly, David W Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Knudson, Michael W Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Leon, Teofilo O Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Moore, Tyler Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Nestor, Robert A Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Obland, Bryan Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Romero-Campos, Raul Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Russell, Tiffany Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Schultz, Margaret Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Selisch, Kurt Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Spalding, Richard L Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Sproule, William Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Uberuaga, Richard S Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Paycheck 05/31/2018 DD Victorino, Jose L Direct Deposit 0.00 180,375.53
Liability Check 05/31/2018 7747 Idaho Child Support Receipting 326231 -200.76 180,174.77
Liability Check 05/31/2018 7748 Idaho State Tax Commission-...  L1935313728 -75.00 180,099.77
Deposit 05/31/2018 Deposit 135.00 180,234.77
Deposit 05/31/2018 Deposit 1,000.76 181,235.53
Deposit 05/31/2018 Deposit 233.82 181,469.35
Deposit 05/31/2018 Deposit 1,996.00 183,465.35
Deposit 05/31/2018 Interest 6.84 183,472.19
Liability Check 05/31/2018 Trans... |Ill-A Trust 0.00 183,472.19

Total 11100 - Mountain West Checking 53,196.54 183,472.19
TOTAL 53,196.54 183,472.19

12

Page 5



' MOUNTAIN.RIDES TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY:

Wells Fargb' ‘
Date Type Reference
4!30/20"18. Bill Apr :

B 51412018
Original Amt. Balarice Due '\’) Discount
6,071.16 g, 071“ SRR

- h
B 3 \\\\ C egk Amount
AT \

R\ LR !
NUERN S N
\\ i \'\ 4 ‘j 5 Y
r \\ i \\"3 A //" " ( \\\
I & § LI A o) \..\f'—:i.f’
\\\\// e = ,{/;:\ \E;_\)»
s | l{”?'\/ N/
VO |

' Mountain West Check 48562003701 27790

13

7706

Payment
6,071.16
6,071.16

6,071.16.

Fap st

{



Number Ending In

Spending Cap This Period

KIMBERLY MACPHERSON 7328

7,500 $6,071.16

Transaction Details

The transactions detaiied on this Consolidated Billing Control Account Statement contain transactions made directly to
this Control Account plus all transactions made on Sub Accounts. if there were no transactions made by a Sub Account

that Sub Account will noi appear.

Trans Post Reference Number  Dascription Credits Charges
04/23  04/23  7485520GZ0ASBDSAC Branch Payment - Check 5,841.52
D4/23 04/23  74B5520G20A9EDSQY Branch Payment - Check 241.81
TOTAL 4856200370127780  $6,083.33-
Transaction Summary For KIMBERLY MACPHERSON
Sub Accouni Number Ending In 7328
dovmr § @ Gusany,
04/03  04/03  2449215FDJHTSOLAL SURVEYPLANET 8665778783 CA £I5 ¢ / ™ 180.00
D4/05 04/05  2475542FGTKIFK28K HERTZ RENT A CAR HAILEY 1D Reat<h Cae [ehgde ceir — 17204
04/05 04/08  24T170S5FHAQKEAL2G  COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN ID 208-7882033 ID Taparmekts class — 43.00
04110 04/10  2449215FLJJ1BFDFM SP * TERRASLATE PAPER TERRASLATERPAP CO W ket ?rw&, pRpEd ~— 471.32
0412  04/12  2443106FN2DJKBROJ AMAZON MKTPLAGE PMTS WWYY, WWW.AMAZON.CO WA Etice 5‘19913,5 (21 .38
04H2 04712  2489216FNZXHHY192 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA 41.33
04/12  04/12  24BS2TEFNZXKSLWKK  VBS*VONAGE BUSINESS  868-901-0242 GA 306.67
04/i3  04/13  2443085FPBMSATAGS  MSFT * EO2005LUSE  800-642-7676 WA 2475
04/13 04413  2469216FP2XNFDGLY  PERSONALIZATION MALL  B30-910-6000 iL Lot o d 1948
04113 0413 2469016FP2XSAFDZD  DMI*DELLSMBUS  800-456-3355 TXemr - et fadd lepief, (2za00>
04/13 04113 2469216FP2XSAFEAJ DMI* DELL SM BUS 800-456-3355 TX ... ajew 7.5-. 1,437.00
04/13  04/13  2489215FP2XSAFHBA DMI"DELLSMBUS  800-456-3355 T e gyeBiEA 248.00
04/16  04/16 2449215FSSOYOHFEE  PEOPLEFORBIKES 303-449-4893 GO pocit | —800.00
0417 04/17  2471705FWTBBAQYDG  DELTAAIR 0087137471182 BELLEVUE WA Lox 7 617.50
05/01/18 DAVID/MICHAEL !

1DLE HALEY SALT LAKE CITY

20LE SALT LAKE CITY  MINNEAPOLIS

30LE MINNEAPOLIS INDIANAPOLIS

4DLE INDIANAPOLIS SALT LAKE CITY

5560585 TRAVELOCITY
04/20 04/20 2485216FY2XD52G9R DMI™ DELL SM BUS 800-456-3355 TX = lagledp — 142280
04/21  04/21  2401339G104QNHIGQ  WISEGUY PIZZA PIE HALLEY D en) % Sescan Fﬁr\’r;- < 378.29
04/21  04/21  2443106FZORVIVQYZ ADOBE SYSTEMS INC  800-443-8158 CGA Sty avd ardey 14.99
D4/21  04/21  2443108FZORVBBLLS ADOBE SYSTEMS ING  800-443-8158 CA 34.99
04/21  04/21  2489218FZZXRLVGMS  GOTPRINT.COM 818-252-3000 CA I 22.02
04/26 0428 TASUZ16G42XFTZFA4 DMI* DELL SM BUS B0D-456-3355 TX = A.275.000
04/28  04/28  2420429GE002E4XXF FACEBK CJYEYFEJHZ  §50-5434800 CA T 10.00
TOTAL $6,071.16

KIMBERLY MACPHERSON / Sub Acct Ending in 7328

Welis Fargo News

Beginning with your June statement, your Payment Due Date will be assigned to the same calendar day each month.
This upcoming change means that the Next Statement Date shown on your May statement may be slightly earlier than
the actual next statement date. Your June statement will contain more information on this change.

Thank you for being a valued Weils Fargo Business Card customer. We want to ensure you receive important
information from Wells Fargo about products and services that may affect your banking activity. So please verify that the
contact information in your account profile is accurate. To do this, please follow these simple steps:

Go to wellsfargo.com/iz and enter your username and password. Select the Security & Support menu option and

under Protect Your Accounts go to-Update Centact Information.
Not enrolled in Qnline Banking?-https://www.wellsfargo.com/biz/online-banking

5536  BOO3 YTG 1 71 1380501 O PAGE 3 of &

14

10 5521 0300 BXIJ C1DO55%6

10808




15



Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date:

Action ltem:

Committee Review

7/18/2018

From: |Wa|ly Morgus

4.c. Approve Executive Director's Expense Report dated 6/21/18

Previously
discussed at board

level:

Recommended
Motion:

Fiscal Impact:

Related Policy or
Procedural Impact:

Background:

: @YGSONO

Committee |Finance & Performance

Purview:

QYes @ No

| move to approve the Executive Director's Expense Report dated June 21,
2018.

$1,066.09 expenses for travel and conference fees

Expenses, net of refund, for aborted travel to and attendance at CTAA
Conference, Pittsburgh, PA, June 10-14, 2018. Said travel and attendance
were preempted by concurrent FTA site visit to MRTA's Ketchum location;
notice of said site visit delivered subsequent to booking and paying for travel
to and attendance at CTAA event. As a result of canceling the trip, ED has a
$991 credit for use within one year on Delta Airlines. Anticipate using that
credit for MRTA-related travel and MRTA's collecting RTAP Scholarship funds
for said travel when it occurs. Conference fee was $1,000; CTAA refunded
$925 of said fee.

16




17



18



19



20



21



22



Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date:

Action ltem:

Committee Review

[7/18/2018 | From: |wally Morgus |

4.d. Approve Executive Director's Out-of-State Travel

: O Yes @ No Committee |Finance&Performance

Previously
discussed at board

level:

Recommended
Motion:

Fiscal Impact:

Related Policy or
Procedural Impact:

Background:

Purview:

QYes @ No

| move to approve the Executive Director's travel to and associated
expenditures for the Transit Service Planning Training Session on August 7-9,
2018, in Salt Lake City, UT, such approval contingent upon indication by
RTAP that it will fund at least 75% of the associated expenditures.

|$0, with full funding provided by RTAP scholarship; total estimated expense to be reimbursed by RTAP = $1,341 .05|

| Board Approval of All Out-of-Sate Travel

23



[
L

Introduction to Transit Service Planning

National Transit Institute

Description:

This course seeks to have participants understand public transit service planning. By the end of the course, participants will be able to undertake
conceptual service planning/design and redesign, including routing and scheduling, transit budgeting, and calculating levels of service and
capacity.

Note: Participants are encouraged to bring a calculator (or a cell phone with calculator capabilities) to this course.

Audience:

This course is targeted to meet the needs of entry to mid level transit planners looking to gain or refresh their knowledge. It is most appropriate
for participants from transit providers and MPOs, but it is also appropriate for federal, state, and local agencies that interact with transit
providers.

Course Topics:

Public Transit in the US

Transit’s Operating Environment

Fundamentals of Transit Service and Networks
Route Level Planning and Design Concepts
Developing Service: Measuring Quality of Service
Developing Service: Calculating Capacity

Skills for Planning a Route Level Service Schedule

NOUArWNE

Length: 3 days

Fee:
$0 for Transit Agencies, Federal Government, MPOs and State DOTs
$450 for Consultants, Contractors, Non-profits - USA Only

$450 for Non-USA Transportation or Government Agency

CEUs: 1.90
Ginny Stern

gstern@nti.rutgers.edu

Status Registration Available
Course Code 3000176500
Session FY2019
Category NTI Standard Course
Days Tu W Th
Dates 8/07/18 - 8/09/18
Format Instructor led - classroom
Available Slots 12
Instructors Larrousse, Paul

Hafner, Susan
Location Salt Lake City, UT, Utah Transit Authority, --, --

669 West 200 South
Salt Lake City , UT 84101

Course None
Prerequisites

Abstract Course Hours:
August 7, 2018 8:30am - 4:30pm (registration 8:00am - 8:30am)
August 8, 2018 8:30am - 4:30pm

August 9, 2018 8:30am - 3:45pm

Nearby Hotels:

24



Idaho Rural Transit Assistance Program (RTAP)
Scholarship Application

The Idaho Transportation Department’s Public Transportation Office is committed to advancing the
Department’s strategic mission of “Your Safety, Your Mobility, and Your Economic Opportunity.”

The Idaho Transportation Department Public Transportation Office (ITD-PT) is responsible for
administering Idaho’s Rural Transportation Assistance Program (RTAP) with funding provided by
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA). ITD-PT is committed to fostering a safe, mobility
focused public transportation program throughout Idaho that promotes economic opportunity and
growth for all of Idaho.

ITD-PT budgets the 5311(b)(3) RTAP funds on an annual basis and will offer scholarship
opportunities until such funds are exhausted.

Travel & Reimbursement Guidelines: ITD-PT may only reimburse the least expensive, most

economical mode of travel consistent with State of Idaho’s travel policy.

Per Diem requests are not permitted when:
. A meeting is in the same ITD district as your organization.
o Meals are provided at a meeting/seminar/conference.

Link to the GSA website www.gsa.gov for meal/hotel/per diem rates for travel outside of Idaho
(beyond 60 miles from the Idaho border):

o For cities not listed, use city closest to your destination, print off rate, and submit with
Application.
o When a hotel is unavailable at GSA or conference rate, select a hotel that is priced

closest to the GSA rate.

Rental Cars are allowed if necessary. ITD-PT promotes the use of public transportation where
available.

e Be sure to accurately estimate your expenses below, as scholarships will be awarded based on this
form. Reimbursements will only be made up to the Scholarship Award.

¢ You will be required to submit a Summary Report after the training, on the workshop/training for
which you have requested funding. The summary should state: (1) how the training/workshop
information has been used, (2) who has/how many have been trained or assisted, and (3) what
savings have been generated as a result of the training.

e You will also be required to submit an Individual Expense Form after the training. Be sure to
include back up documentation for actual expenditures. This includes but not limited to airline
and lodging receipts, conference registrations, map indicated mileage, and any other eligible
expense receipt.

Public Transportation Office » 208 334-8875 » www.itd.idaho.gov




Scholarship Application
Application Information

Agency Name Mountain Rides Transportation Authority
RTAP Applicant Name Wally Morgus

Job Title Executive Director

District 4

Address PO Box 3091, Ketchum, ID 83340

Email wally@mountainrides.org

Phone 208.788.7433, x. 101

Scholarship Application Questions

Eligibility Questions: Please check the boxes that apply

I receive the following funding sources: [15310 XI5311 X5339 [JVIP

Questions
Conference/Training Name: Introduction to Transit Service Planning (National Transit Institute)

Location of Training (City, State): Salt Lake City, UT

Estimated Date and Time of Arrival and Return: Arr: 8/6/18, PM; Dep: 8/9/18, PM

[s this a: X Training [1Workshop [IConference and/or [ Request for Materials (if materials
only please skip to page 3)

This training will cover the following topics:
[ Defensive Driving [] Emergency Procedures L] Maintenance & Inspections X Safety
[IPASS [] Wheelchair XOutreach X Economic Development [L1Drug & Alcohol [1Title VI

[IOther If other; please explain how this topic serves the purpose of the RTAP Program and
enhances the goals of ITD.

Select the ITD goal being met by your attendance to this event.
XMobility X Safety X Economic Opportunity

Public Transportation Office » 208 334-8875 » www.itd.idaho.gov




Use this to support your scholarship application request. You must be preapproved prior to

registering for, or attending a training, workshop, or conference.

Expense Rate Per Taxes Total
Days/Miles | Estimate

Per Diem (GSA) www.gsa.gov $ 59.00 | 4 8.0% § 255.00

Lodging (GSA or Conference) www.gsa.gov $ 18333 | 3 $ 71.06 $ 621.05

Airline/Baggage $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Mileage/Car Rental/Parking if applicable $ 0.545 $ 465.00 est.

Rental Car + Fuel

Registration/Conference Fee $ 0.00 $ 0.00

TOTAL ESTIMATE FOR SCHOLARSHIP $ 1,341.05

Submit application for approval no later than 30 calendar days prior to the training to
juanita.risch@itd.idaho.gov or Fax to 208-334-4424. Be sure to include back up for estimates provided. You
should receive written notification within two weeks.

Acceptance of Terms

We agree to accept Idaho Rural Transportation Assistance Program (RTAP) Scholarship
Reimbursement in conformance with applicable state and federal laws and guidelines and be
responsible for potential tax liability.

Jul 13,2018
— 7
Applicant Signature Date
s
WM}@qm Jul 13,2018
Authoriz%?iEmpl@z@ﬁSignature Date

Public Transportation Office » 208 334-8875 » www.itd.idaho.gov




6)

Minutes

Planning and Marketing Committee

Wednesday, July 11, 2018, 1:00pm
Ketchum City Hall Council Chambers, 480 East Ave., Ketchum, ID 83340

Attending: Tom Blanchard, Jim Finch, Tory Canfield, Wally Morgus, Michael David, Ben Varner
Not Attending: Peter Hendricks

Call to Order
a) Meeting was called to order at 1:03pm.
Appoint Committee Chair

a) Tory Canfield moved to appoint Tom Blanchard as Chair of the Committee; Jim Finch seconded
the motion; vote ensued: Motion passed 2-0, with 1 abstention.

Discuss: Service Plan and Marketing for Sun Valley Summer Symphony (Jul 29 - Aug 23, 2018)
a) MRTA’s current overall marketing plan and execution were discussed.

b) Discussion re: social media as efficient, cost-effective marketing medium.

c¢) Committee recommended hiring a (paid via stipend) marketing intern for Summer 2018.

d) Discussion re: Mountain Rides’ kiosk(s) at community event(s). Committee urged Staff to deploy
kiosks at upcoming summer events, e.g., Ketch ‘Em Alive concert series

Discuss: FY19 Preliminary Transportation Service Plan (Committee input/comments re: service
opportunities to add, delete, modify, enhance, etc.)

a) Discussion regarding overall service planning, history, needs, studies.
b) Jim Finch contributed historical perspective and actions for arriving at FY2018’s Service Plan.

c) Committee recommends MRTA’s identifying sources and location of ridership demand, including
that emanating from traditionally underserved neighborhoods throughout the Valley.

Address: Other items that may come before the Committee
a) None.
Adjourn

a) Meeting adjourned at approximately 2:25pm.

28



Minutes

Finance and Performance Committee

Wednesday, 7/11/18, 2:30pm
Ketchum City Hall Council Chambers, 480 East Ave., Ketchum, ID 83340

Present: Grant Gager, David Patrie, Rick Webking, Kristin Derrig, Wally Morgus and Ben Varner

1)

2)

8)

Call to order

a) Grant Gager called the meeting to order

Discuss: MRTA’s May 2018 Operating Revenue and Expenditures Statement, Checks Issued and

Credit Card bill

a) Review and discussion of May 2018 financial documents: Question and answer discussion
focusing on specific line item details.

b) Discussion re: preparing for, scheduling, noticing MRTA’s August 2018 Public Budget Hearing.

Discuss: MRTA real estate needs

a) Delineation/discussion of MRTA’s short- and long-term real estate needs and preliminary action
plan for meeting same. Committee recommends Executive Session at upcoming Board meeting.

Update: ITD/FTA Grant Opportunities

a) Discussion of FY2018 Grant cycle and grant applications in-progress.

b) Staff will prepare a 20-year rolling stock plan for review by the Committee at the August 2018
F&P Committee meeting.

Update: FY19 local funding requests

a) Wally Morgus updated the Committee on FY2019 local funding requests. The outlook is good,
with outwardly favorable reception of the funding request by each local funding partner. Each
funding partner’s budget, including MRTA's funding “ask,” is currently a work-in-process.
Anticipate resolution re: funding requests by late-August to mid-September.

Review: Executive Director Expense Report

a) Committee reviewed ED’s Expense Report. Recommendation to approve will be presented at
upcoming Board meeting.

Discuss: Financial Review Ideas & Priorities for F&P Committee Members

a) Committee discussed plan to look at per-route costs. Group agreed to wait until Tucker Van Law,
Business Manager, returns to move this initiative forward.

b) Committee discussed long-term capital plan.

Other Items that may come before the committee

a) Committee discussed re-working/re-vamping the monthly Performance Dashboard. Item was
tabled until next month’s F&P Committee meeting. Committee requested that Staff draft a
revised Dashboard for review at next month’s Committee meeting.

Adjourn

a) Meeting adjourned at approximately 4:50pm.

29



# of Riders

# of Riders

Ridership per hour

10.0
Riders/hr

Total Ridership by Month

Town Routes

m5yr AVG
W 2015
m 2016
m 2017
w2018




Valley Route

# of Riders

Hailey Route

AN\ A\

[
-
']
B
o
Y
o
*

Vanpool

# of Riders




Costs per hour

TOTAL Bus

Hailey m Not to exceed

$89.00 B 6 mo avg

379.06 $92.14 12 mo avg

$86.00
$80.24

A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

$20.00 $30.00 $40.00 $50.00 $60.00 $70.00 $80.00 $90.00 $100.00

Valley $73.14

Budget vs Actual - MAY 2018

Costs by Department $2,500,000

MAY 2018
(total costs = $) $2,000,000

Admin Other
o 1,500,000
139 3% S

$1,000,000
$500,000

S0

Revenues Expenses Revenues Expenses
for mo. for mo. FYTD FYTD

W Budget| $235,016 $266,842 $2,052,094 $1,975,884

H Actual $300,194 $286,883 $2,283,212 $1,928,149

Costs per mile: MAY 2018

m Budget not to
exceed

M6 mo avg

M 12 moavg

$5.00 $6.00




Safety occurence rate

Accidents per 100,000 mi 0.00 m Not to
0.31 Exceed

m May-18

Road Calls per 10,000 mi . M Average 3
mo

Incidents per 100,000 mi ~ 0.00
0.00

nl | | | |

0.00 0.50 1.00 1.50 2.00

Quantity of occurence

Safety | Mar-18| Apr-18] May-18
incidents | o ol 0
Acidents | 2|  of o
RoadCalls | 4] o 2




Date:

Staff Member:

Department:

Department Highlights

Mountain Rides Staff Report

[7/18/18

[ Michael David |

| Bike Ped |

from
the Previous Month:

Progress
on projects/initiatives:

Challenges/
Opportunities:

24 bike Share bikes are in the rental pool. Bike rentals through July 13 were up by 19% over last June.
43 rentals in 2018 compared to 36 in 2017. There are currently 2 bikes in Bellevue, 6 bikes in Hailey, 4
bikes in Meadows/Hospital, 2 bikes in Sun Valley, and 10 bikes in Ketchum. We entered into a
sponsorship partnership with St. Luke's to run a promotion for the remainder of the 2018 season. We
will offer the BikeShare bikes yearly pass at no cost to anyone who creates an account. This

promotion will be advertised via stickers placed on the bikes and hub location signs, as well as a
ancial meadia effart of Facehonnk Instaaram and Fve nn Siin \/allev

Ebike legislation efforts continue. City of SV staff and politicos are working on
draft language for legislation to allow ebikes on their pathway system. BCRD
Board is revisiting the issue at their August meeting to discuss the issue further.
Ketchum, Hailey and Blaine County are researching the issue in anticipation of
drafting language for legislation in August.

On ebike front, a relatively new issue has arisen that the localities are
considering. Due to the popularity (and presence of) of electric skateboards and
scooters, along with other personal mobility vehicles, the issue over whether to
include them in the ordinances and allow or disallow on the paved pathways has
come in front of the city staffs (and officials in SV). No decisions have been
made as of today. BCRD Board will discuss on August 6.

34




Date:

Staff Member:

Department:

Department Highlights

Mountain Rides Staff Report

[7/18/18

[ Kim MacPherson |

| Marketing Outreach |

from
the Previous Month:

Progress
on projects/initiatives:

Challenges/
Opportunities:

The new schedule has been on the street since June 15th.

Marketing pieces for the Ketchum Circulator, Evening Red Route, Blue Night
Owl route, airport connections and the SV Story Tour have all been created and
delivered.

Outreach will continue throughout the summer.

35




KETCHUM CIRCULATOR

Take the bus “uptown”
for a night on the town!

W A 7 NIGHTS A WEEK
JUNE 23-SEPT 9, 2018

Rember Street-O

Bird Dr.
&Woodriver Dr"Q  &3° Ave.
-

KETCHUM
CIRCULATOR
ROUTE

RIVER RUN PLAZA

TOWN SQUARE TAVERN

KETCHUM CIRCULATOR

Take the bus “uptown”
for a night on the town!

7 NIGHTS A WEEK
JUNE 23-SEPT 9, 2018

KETCHUM
CIRCULATOR
ROUTE

RIVER RUN PLAZA

W SQUARE TAVER 6LobUs




KETCHUM CIRCULATOR

7 NIGHTS A WEEK
JUNE 23-SEPT 9, 2018

15 minute service

JUNE 23 - SEPTEMBER 9 ¢ 7 NIGHTS A WEEK 5:30 -10:30pm

Main & 4th Sturtevants Downtown Restaurants (Ketchum Grill, The Cellar Pub, Enoteca,
Warfield, The Pioneer Saloon, Sun Valley Wine Company, Town Square Tavern, Lefty’s)

2nd Ave & 6th St : 46 | 01
Bird Dr & Rember : 48 | :03
Bird Dr & Wood River Dr (Pennay's) : 49 | 04
1st St & 3rd Ave : 50 | :05
3rd Ave and Cottonwood (across from Tyrolean) : :51 | :06
2nd Ave @ West Ridge : 52 | 07
2nd Ave across from Christophe : 53 | 08
2nd Ave & 1st St : 54 ] :09

{45 | :00

Washington & 2nd St (Magic Lantern Cinema, Globus, Sushi on Second, Smoky Mtn. Pizza, Rico’s) : 55 ] 10

Main & 4th Sturtevants Downtown Restaurants (same as above) : 57 | 12

KETCHUM CIRCULATOR 7 NIGHTS A WEEK

JUNE 23-SEPT 9, 2018

15 minute service

JUNE 23 - SEPTEMBER 9 o 7 NIGHTS A WEEK 5:30 -10:30pm

Main & 4th Sturtevants Downtown Restaurants (Ketchum Grill, The Cellar Pub, Enoteca,
Warfield, The Pioneer Saloon, Sun Valley Wine Company, Town Square Tavern, Lefty’s)

2nd Ave & 6th St : 46 | 01
Bird Dr & Rember : 48 | :03
Bird Dr & Wood River Dr (Pennay's) : 49 | 04
1st St & 3rd Ave : 50 | 05

3rd Ave and Cottonwood (across from Tyrolean) : 51 | :06
2nd Ave @ West Ridge : 52 | 07
2nd Ave across from Christophe : 53 | :08
2nd Ave & 1st St : 54 | 09

Washington & 2nd St (Magic Lantern Cinema, Globus, Sushi on Second, Smoky Mtn. Pizza, Rico’s) : 55 ] 10

{45 | :00

Main & 4th Sturtevants Downtown Restaurants (same as above) : 57 | 12




DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

SUMMER 2018

mountain rides (208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

49 DON'T DRINK
& DRIVE!

To WARM SPRINGS

from THE VISITOR CENTER Bus Stop

BLUE ROUTE

e Runs Every 30 minutes

(:48, :18 after the hour) until 10:18pm
with late night trips at 11:18pm,
12:18am, 1:18am and 1:58am

LAST BUS ¢ 1:58am

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

SUMMER 2018

mountain rides (208) 788'ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

From STURTEVANT’S Bus Stop

BLUE ROUTE

® Runs every 30 minutes

(:50, :20 after the hour) until 10:20pm
with late night trips at 11:20pm,
12:20am,1:20am and 2:00am

LAST BUS e 2:00am

DON’T DRINK
& DRIVE!
Take The Night Owil

To WARM SPRINGS

from THE VISITOR GENTER Bus Stop
BLUE ROUTE

® Runs Every 30 minutes

(:48, :18 after the hour) until 10:18pm
with late night trips at 11:18pm,
12:18am, 1:18am and 1:58am

LAST BUS ¢ 1:58am

From STURTEVANT’S Bus Stop
BLUE ROUTE

® Runs every 30 minutes

(:50, :20 after the hour) until 10:20pm
with late night trips at 11:20pm,
12:20am,1:20am and 2:00am

LAST BUS ¢ 2:00am

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

SUMMER 2018

mountain rides (208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

49 DON'T DRINK
& DRIVE!

To WARM SPRINGS

from THE VISITOR GENTER Bus Stop

BLUE ROUTE

e Runs Every 30 minutes

(:48, :18 after the hour) until 10:18pm
with late night trips at 11:18pm,
12:18am, 1:18am and 1:58am

LAST BUS ¢ 1:58am

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

SUMMER 2018

mountain rides (208) 788'ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

From STURTEVANT’S Bus Stop

BLUE ROUTE

® Runs every 30 minutes

(:50, :20 after the hour) until 10:20pm
with late night trips at 11:20pm,
12:20am,1:20am and 2:00am

LAST BUS e 2:00am

DON’T DRINK
& DRIVE!
Take The Night Owil

To WARM SPRINGS

from THE VISITOR GENTER Bus Stop
BLUE ROUTE

® Runs Every 30 minutes

(:48, :18 after the hour) until 10:18pm
with late night trips at 11:18pm,
12:18am, 1:18am and 1:58am

LAST BUS e 1:58am

From STURTEVANT’S Bus Stop
BLUE ROUTE

® Runs every 30 minutes

(:50, :20 after the hour) until 10:20pm
with late night trips at 11:20pm,
12:20am,1:20am and 2:00am

LAST BUS ¢ 2:00am




DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

mountain rides

(208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

To SUN VALLEY and ELKHORN SPRINGS

from WELLS FARGO BANK Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:10, :40 after the hour) until 10:40pm
with late night trips at 11:40pm, 12:40am
and 1:40am

LAST BUS: 1:40am

from ELEPHANT’S PERCH Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:15, :45 after the hour) until 10:45pm
with late night trips at 11:45pm,
12:45am and 1:45am

LAST BUS: 1:45am

To HAILEY and BELLEVUE e (fare required)

from WELLS FARGO BANK STOP

Monday—Saturday Evening trips: 7:11pm, 9:30pm and 10:45pm

Friday & Saturday only Evening trip: 8:30pm

Sunday Evening last trip: 7:11pm

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018
To SUN VALLEY and ELKHORN SPRINGS

from WELLS FARGO BANK Bus Stop
 runs every 30 minutes

(:10, :40 after the hour) until 10:40pm
with late night trips at 11:40pm, 12:40am
and 1:40am

LAST BUS: 1:40am

mountain rides

(208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

from ELEPHANT’S PERCH Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:15, :45 after the hour) until 10:45pm
with late night trips at 11:45pm,
12:45am and 1:45am

LAST BUS: 1:45am

To HAILEY and BELLEVUE e (fare required)

from WELLS FARGO BANK STOP

Monday—Saturday Evening trips: 7:11pm, 9:30pm and 10:45pm

Friday & Saturday only Evening trip: 8:30pm

Sunday Evening last trip: 7:11pm

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

mountain rides

(208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

To SUN VALLEY and ELKHORN SPRINGS

from WELLS FARGO BANK Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:10, :40 after the hour) until 10:40pm
with late night trips at 11:40pm, 12:40am
and 1:40am

LAST BUS: 1:40am

from ELEPHANT’S PERCH Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:15, :45 after the hour) until 10:45pm
with late night trips at 11:45pm,
12:45am and 1:45am

LAST BUS: 1:45am

To HAILEY and BELLEVUE e (fare required)

from WELLS FARGO BANK STOP

Monday—Saturday Evening trips: 7:11pm, 9:30pm and 10:45pm

Friday & Saturday only Evening trip: 8:30pm

Sunday Evening last trip: 7:11pm

DOWNTOWN KETCHUM

June 23 - September 9, 2018

mountain rides

(208) 788-ride (7433)
mountainrides.org

To SUN VALLEY and ELKHORN SPRINGS

from WELLS FARGO BANK Bus Stop
 runs every 30 minutes

(:10, :40 after the hour) until 10:40pm
with late night trips at 11:40pm, 12:40am
and 1:40am

LAST BUS: 1:40am

from ELEPHANT’S PERCH Bus Stop
e runs every 30 minutes

(:15, :45 after the hour) until 10:45pm
with late night trips at 11:45pm,
12:45am and 1:45am

LAST BUS: 1:45am

To HAILEY and BELLEVUE e (fare required)

from WELLS FARGO BANK STOP

Monday—Saturday Evening trips: 7:11pm, 9:30pm and 10:45pm

Friday & Saturday only Evening trip: 8:30pm

Sunday Evening last trip: 7:11pm




Ride the Red Route
to the Blue Route
to Sun Valley and

mountain rides

Ketchum
Fri & Sat Eves ONLY e June 23- Sept 8, 2018

G W Canyon Run

Goous Aty N
O € Conyon fun s

\ <,
10 WAm}\
SRBWI“NSWUWACM .\OVMCA KETCHUM

'SV stoplight/Saddle Rd..c|

& saddle Ra.(Y1 'PARK & RIDE (towards Ketchum Only” DOLLAR

BASE AREA
S

10° St & HWY 75 H °
(Knob Hill Inn} Community School
& Showereek

O Backwoods Sports.
WS

O Bitterroot

un Valley R

Mormingstar g
i Poimar”

&Elkhom

s
st

Sunriss’

o-sm e Or.

unrucesr Indian Squs-o

OE\ueGmuse
7> rseshos o (e it

SPRINGS

V\HugeWBv&E\Khumo O The Hightands

e RED ROUTE
ELKHORN

O BusStop
@ Transfer Stop
o S,

Shared
with Valley Route:

Syringa (Sagehil)
Q@

—
BLUE ROUTE
(To getto

Ketchum /
Sun Valley)

—

Parker
O Gllch

Harker
Ocems

Summer Only
Friday & Saturday
Evenings ONLY

Modk Grange O X,
OB\uebgll
N

On Symphony Nights
(July 29, 31, August 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 15, 16, 19, 23)
The Red Route service will run on all symphony nights in July and August.

Blue Route bus pick up is from Baldy View Circle at :20 and :50 after the hour to
Elkhorn Springs to meet the Red Route which will take you to Elkhorn neighborhoods.

Red Route Elkhorn

30 minute
service

Elkhorn to Town (Red and Blue Route)

FRIDAY & SATURDAY EVENINGS ONLY Bus 5:15-0:45pm| Bus

Please tell your driver you want to transfer PM PM

Depart Juniper & Mayleaf (Twin Creeks) to Elkhorn Springs | 5:15 | 115 | :45 | 9:45
Mayleaf & Bluebell 515 | 15| 45 | 9:45
Bluebell & Lupine 5:16 | 16 [ 46 | 946
Morning Star & Lower Ranch (@Elkhorn Rd) 520 | 20 [ 50 | 9:50
Morning Star & Independence (Ranch Clubhouse) 521 21 | 51 | 951

Morning Star @ Harker Center 521 (21| 51 | 951

Morning Star & Parker Gulch 523 | 23| 53 | 953
Morning Star & Syringa (Sagehill) 524 | 24 | 54 | 9:54
Morning Star & Elkhorn Rd (Sun Pointe) 525 | 25 | 55 | 9:55
Village Way & Elkhorn Rd 5:26 | 26 | 56 | 9:56
Arrive Elkhorn Springs (Transfer to Blue Route to go to Ketchum) | 5:29 | 29 | 59 | 9:59
(Arrive from Blue Route) Depart Elkhorn Springs to Twin Creeks | 5:32 | :32 [ :02 | 10:02
Village Way & Elkhorn Rd 5:33 | :33 | 03 |10:03
Morning Star & Elkhorn Rd (Sun Pointe) 534 | 34 | 04 | 10:04
Morning Star & Syringa (Sagehill) 535 | :35 [ :05 |10:05
Morning Star & Parker Gulch 5:36 | :36 | :06 | 10:06
Morning Star @ Harker Center 5:37 | :37 | :37 | 10:07
Morning Star & Independence (Ranch Clubhouse) 538 | :38 | 08 |10:08
Morning Star & Elkhorn Rd (Lower Ranch) 539 | :39 | 09 |10:00
Arrive Juniper & Mayleaf (Twin Creeks) 5:45 | 45 | :15 | 10:15

40




mountain rides

GLOBUS

TOWN SQUARE TAVERN

KETCHUM ~SUN VALLEY, Tpano

41



Transfer Point

Bullion & River St.
P 90

airport connection using Valley and

Hailey routes combined with transfer

l Valley Route to
Hailey Route

River St.

for Airport

ark & Ride

(O Main & Croy St.

Main St.

Main & Maple St. {0,

Post Office <O- Rocky Min

NORMAL FARES APPLY

Senior
Connection

ammmp VALLEY ROUTE
@=m» HAILEY ROUTE
o Bus Stop
@ Transfer Stop
® Park & Ride

Transfer Point
for Airport

Bullion & River St.
Park & Ride OA®

Main & Maple St.

l Valley Route to
Hailey Route

(O Main & Croy St.

Senior
Connection

Main St.

(@

Post Office <O- Rocky Mtn

airport connection using Valley and
Hailey routes combined with transfer

NORMAL FARES APPLY

ammmp VALLEY ROUTE
@=m» HAILEY ROUTE
o Bus Stop
@ Transfer Stop
® Park & Ride

HAILEY route with HAILEY route with
AIRPORT connection AIRPORT connection
<Jll St. Luke's il St. Luke's
lini Clini
0" e VALLEY ROUTE STOPS O " VALLEY ROUTE STOPS
5 HAILEY ROUTE STOPS 5 HAILEY ROUTE STOPS
Please tell s No service on Holidays: Please tell E No service on Holidays:
- g 4th of July and Labor Day (Sept 3 - g 4th of July and Labor Day (Sept 3
your driver .. b ¢ Vet your driver ...k o | y (Sept 3
- ane *NO SERVICE TO THE AIRPORT q ane *NO SERVICE TO THE AIRPORT
you are going OR CLINIC ON THE 313P NB AND you are going OR CLINIC ON THE 313P NB AND
to the airport 342P SB TRIPS FROM to the airport 342P SB TRIPS FROM
AUG 28-NOV 21, 2018 AUG 28-NOV 21, 2018
MONDAY-FRIDAY ONLY MONDAY-FRIDAY ONLY
or Depa o BUS TO THE AIRPORT or Depa o BUS TO THE AIRPORT
O (SUN) Monday - Friday O (SUN) Monday - Friday
VAL LEY ROUTE SOUTHBOUND WITH TRANSFER TO HAILEY ROUTE AT PARK AND RIDE VAL LEY ROUTE SOUTHBOUND WITH TRANSFER TO HAILEY ROUTE AT PARK AND RIDE
SOl SOUTHBOUND AM | AM | AM | AM [ PM [ PM | PM | PM | PM | PM SOl SOUTHBOUND AM | AM | AM | AM | PM [ PM | PM | PM | PM | PM
o . a, ¥
— ei‘l’lgzgc'm'e's”” Valley | 60a | 900 | 1000a | 1100a | 1200p | 1000 | 2000 | 300p | 400p |5000 — ei‘l’lgzgc'm'e's”” Valley | 60a | 900 | 1000a | 1100a | 1200p | 1000 | 2000 | 300p | 400p |5000
Main & 4thWellsFargo | 811 | 911 [ 1011 [ 1111 | 1211 | 111 | 211 | 311 | 411 | 511 Main & 4thWellsFargo | 811 | 911 [ 1011 [ 1111 | 1211 | 111 | 211 | 311 | 411 | 511
Main & 1st Main & 1st
SN reiohtHors) 812 | 912 | 1012 | 1112 | 1212 | 112 | 212 | 312 | 412 | 512 SN reiohtHors) 812 | 912 | 1012 | 1112 | 1212 | 112 | 212 | 312 | 412 | 512
O Arrive River & Bullion O Arrive River & Bullion
(Park and Ride) 830 | 930 [ 1030|1130 [ 1230 | 130 | 230 | 333 | 433 | 533 (Park and Ride) 830 | 930 | 1030 | 1130 | 1230 | 130 | 230 | 333 | 433 | 533
1-4 min wait 1-4 min wait
@ @
I TRANSFER TO HAILEY 334 I TRANSFER TO HAILEY 334
ROUTE @ River & 834 | 934 | 1034 | 1134 1234 | 134 | 234 |'seeroe| 434 | 534 ROUTE @ River & 834 | 934 | 1034 | 1134 1234 | 134 | 234 |'seeroe| 434 | 534
Bullion (Park & Ride) aove Bullion (Park & Ride) above
@ @
LR 842 | 942 | 1042 | 1142 [ 1242 | 142 | 242 | 342 | 442 | 542 LD RS 842 | 942 | 1042 | 1142 [ 1242 | 142 | 242 | 342 | 442 | 542
Airport Airport
or Arriva BUS FROM THE AIRPORT or Arriva BUS FROM THE AIRPORT
S |@ (SUN) Monday - Friday S |@ (SUN) Monday - Friday
==BlHAILEY ROUTE NORTHBOUND WITH TRANSFER TO VALLEY ROUTE AT PARK AND RIDE ==BlHAILEY ROUTE NORTHBOUND WITH TRANSFER TO VALLEY ROUTE AT PARK AND RIDE
Do NORTHBOUND AM |AM | AM | AM | PM [ PM |PM | PM | PM | PM Do NORTHBOUND AM | AM | AM | AM | PM | PM |PM | PM | PM | PM
Friedman Airport 813 | 913 | 1013 | 1113 | 1213 | 113 [ 213 | 313 | 413 | 513 Friedman Airport 813 | 913 | 1013 | 1113 | 1213 | 113 [ 213 | 313 | 413 | 513
Arrive River & Bullion o 41128 Arrive River & Bullion o 41128
=Bl (Park and Ride) 818 | 918 [ 1018 | 1118 | 1218 | 118|218 | | iy | 518 =B (Park and Ride) 818 | 918 [ 1018 | 1118 | 1218 | 118|218 | | iy | 518
. 2 min wait above | wait . 2 min wait above | wait
TRANSFER TO HAILEY TRANSFER TO HAILEY
4l ROUTE @River & 820 | 920 | 1020 | 1120 | 1220 | 120 | 220 | 322 | 430 | 520 4l ROUTE @River & 820 | 920 | 1020 | 1120 | 1220 | 120 | 220 | 322 | 430 | 520
0 Bullion (Park & Ride) 0 Bullion (Park & Ride)
Main @ Kentwood 841 | 941 | 1041 | 1141 | 1241 | 141 | 241 | 346 | 451 | 541 Main @ Kentwood 841 | 941 | 1041 [ 1141 | 1241 | 141 | 241 | 346 | 451 | 541
S \ain & 4th Sturtevants | 843 | 943 | 1043 | 1143 | 1243 | 143 | 243 | 348 | 453 | 543 S \ain & 4th Sturtevants | 843 | 943 | 1043 | 1143 | 1243 | 143 | 243 | 348 | 453 | 543
Warm Springs & Sadde™Y" | 845 | 945 | 1045 | 1145 | 1245 | 145 | 245 | 350 | 455 | 545 Warm Springs & Sadde™Y" | 845 | 945 | 1045 | 1145 | 1245 | 145 | 245 | 350 | 455 | 545
\[/)i(l’lgzrec"de's””va"ey 850 | 950 | 1050 | 1150 | 1250 | 150 | 250 | 400 | 500 | 550 \[/)i(l’lgzgc"‘:'e's””va"ey 850 | 950 | 1050 | 1150 | 1250 | 150 | 250 | 400 | 500 | 550

INTERMEDIATE STOPS SERVED BUT ARE NOT SHOWN (SEE FULL SCHEDULE FOR DETAILS)
208.788.ride(7433)

INTERMEDIATE STOPS SERVED BUT ARE NOT SHOWN (SEE FULL SCHEDULE FOR DETAILS)

42 208.788.ride(7433)

mountainrides.org mountainrides.org



ADVENTURE ADVENTURE

IT'S CLOSER THAN YOU THINK! +~ SUN FARES FIRST. IT'S CLOSER THAN YOU THINK! +~ SUN FARES FIRST.

Wood River Valley, Idaho Wood River Valley, [daho
Sun Valley | Ketchum | Hailey | Bellevue Sun Valley | Ketchum | Hailey | Bellevue

)+ Nonstop SUN from DEN, LAX, ORD, PDX, SEA, SFO, SLC. )+ Nonstop SUN from DEN, LAX, ORD, PDX, SEA, SFO, SLC.

Friedman Memorial Airport | www.iflySUN.com Friedman Memorial Airport | www.iflySUN.com

mountainrides.org - 208.788.ride(7433) 43 mountainrides.org - 208.788.ride(7433)



| L

Mountain Rides, The Sun Valley Museum
of History, The Community Library &
Sun Valley Magazine present

Sun Valley Story Tour

a free bus tour highlighting
the area’s rich heritage

Fridays at 10:15 AM
July 6 - August 31

Sign up at the Visitor Center / 491 Sun Valley Rd prior to departure

Ketchum/Sun Valley Railroad Station, 1941

SunVa]ley

magazine

—| photos courtesy of The Sun Valley Story and Sun Valley Company |_

| L

Mountain Rides, The Sun Valley Museum
of History, The Community Library &
Sun Valley Magazine present

Sun Valley Story Tour

a free bus tour highlighting
the area’s rich heritage

Fridays at 10:15 AM
July 6 - August 31

Sign up at the Visitor Center / 491 Sun Valley Rd prior to departure

Ketchum/Sun Valley Railroad Station, 1941

SunVa]ley

magazine

—| photos courtesy of The Sun Valley Story and Sun Valley Company I_




www.mountainrides.org www.mountainrides.org
The Brass Ranch, 1936 Ketchum Main Street, 1930 The Brass Ranch, 1936 Ketchum Main Street, 1930
Visit the area’s most historic locales. Visit the area’s most historic locales.
Jump on the Sun Valley Story Tour bus Jump on the Sun Valley Story Tour bus
for a one-hour guided tour past: for a one-hour guided tour past:
Old Union Pacific Railroad Terminal Old Union Pacitic Railroad Terminal
Cemetery where Cemetery where
Ernest Hemingway is buried Ernest Hemingway is buried
The last place Hemingway The last place Hemingway
dined with his wife dined with his wife
Comstock-Clark Mercantile Building Comstock-Clark Mercantile Building
Horace Lewis home and the mining history Horace Lewis home and the mining history
Site of the original Sun Valley rodeo Site of the original Sun Valley rodeo
Historic Brass Ranch Barn and the Historic Brass Ranch Barn and the
Union Pacific Railroad ranch purchase Union Pacific Railroad ranch purchase
and more! and more!

Guided by local volunteers and brought to you Guided by local volunteers and brought to you
by a partnership between Mountain Rides by a partnership between Mountain Rides
and Sun Valley Magazine, publishers of and Sun Valley Magazine, publishers of
The Sun Valley Story coffee table book The Sun Valley Story coffee table book
by Van Gordon Sauter. by Van Gordon Sauter.

ﬂlm;m;tfaad ﬂm%u




Date:

Staff Member:

Department:

Department Highlights

Mountain Rides Staff Report

[7/18/18

| Ben Varner |

|Operations, Maintenance and Facilities |

from
the Previous Month:

Progress
on projects/initiatives:

Challenges/
Opportunities:

Most staff members attended safety meetings before the Peak Summer Season kickoff on June
23rd. It was productive to have everyone together to discuss system safety and customer service.

The bus stop improvement project continues in the South Valley. The Bellevue encroachment
permit has been approved and the City of Hailey will be presented a site plan this week. Once
approved, digging and replacement of some current inventory will begin.

The Fare Technology RFP is due in late July. It has been a great process, with a lot of potential
respondents asking for questions and clarifications. This is a good sign that we should see a
variety of responses.

New Fleet arrivals over the next few weeks include Bus 202, a new Valley Route bus and two
new Vanpool vans.

Staffing during Allen and Company is always a challenge and this year was no different.
The Operations and Maintenance staffs did an incredible job coming together to get a lot
of charter buses on the road. Service went off without a hitch!

June ridership shows overall ridership numbers up 3% across the system. YTD ridership
is flat, mainly due to a down winter.

Blue Route is up 11% for June.
Red is down 91%, mainly due to no River Run connectivity. Sun Valley Co. employees
were the heaviest Red users last year, using Blue into town then a Wells Fargo Red

connection to get to work at River Run.

Hailey is down 43%, but the airport delays have have been taken care of as of last week
by moving the MRTA stop to the Lower Parking Lot.

Valley Route is down 2% compared to last June.

Charter service has increased heavily this year, and we've been able to handle staffing
with some winter part-time drivers. The revenue for June was over $5,000, a nice boost!

46




Date:

Staff Member:

Department:

Department Highlights
from
the Previous Month:

Progress
on projects/initiatives:

Challenges/
Opportunities:

Mountain Rides Staff Report

[07/18/2018

| Tucker Van Law |

| Business Manager |

Vacation! | would just like to thank the staff for making it possible for me to
spend this time with my family.

47




Mountain

Rides Agenda Discussion Item Summary

Date: [7/18/2018 | From:  [wally Morgus |

Discussion ltem:

6.f. Executive Director Report

Committee Review: () yes Committee | |

@ no Purview:

Fiscal Impact: |

Related Policy or |

Procedural Impact:

Background:

FTA/ITD Site Review, 6/14/18, MRTA Ketchum facility:

Feedback from the on-site audit team suggested a fairly clean review/audit of MRTA; minor
concerns with MRTA's micro-purchasing (<$2500) methodology, which is typical for smaller
agencies in rural locations; seemingly clean audit of major procurement(s) (bus); follow-on
feedback from ITD that MRTA's Title VI Policies & Procedures are "not in
compliance"...MRTA forwarded an updated draft Title VI Policy to ITD for review, edit,
approval...will present ITD-approved draft to MRTA BoD for approval/adoption at a future
date uncertain. FTA audit report to ITD likely to be 90 - 180 days out; ITD will convey items
of concern specific to MRTA to MRTA once ITD receives FTA's report.

Joint Powers' Funding Request Update:

All funding requests submitted and presented..."quiet period," awaiting public budget
hearings to be held in August & September...all presentations and "asks" went
smoothly...anticipating full grant of MRTA's funding request from each Joint Power.

2018 Grant Cycle:

- 2018 5339(c) Low-No Grant App submitted to ITD, then to FTA, 6/21/18
- 5339(c) funds requested: $1,530,000
- Local match required: $270,000
- 2 heavy-duty electric buses + in-route charging infrastructure
- 2018 5339(b) Bus/Bus Facilities Grant App submitted to ITD, 7/16/18
- 5339(b) funds requested: $1,955,000
- Local match required: $345,000
- 2 heavy-duty electric buses + depot-based charging infrastructure
- ID DEQ VW Mitigation grant funds
- Anticipate grant application to be made in August 2018
- ~$18M available to Idaho
- Very competitive within the State; variety of projects
- MRTA to seek "local match dollars" for the 5339(b)(c) grants = leverage the VW $$$$

48




Mountain Rides Agenda Discussion Iltem Summary

Date: [7/18/2018 | From:  [wally Morgus |

Discussion ltem:

7.a. FY19 Mountain Rides Transportation Service Plan Development

Committee Review: @ yes Committee |Marketing & Planning |

O no Purview:

Fiscal Impact: |

Related Policy or |

Procedural Impact:

Background: Desired outcome of this discussion is the delineation of the process (including
action items, milestones, deliverables, date-certain deadlines) for developing
and adopting the FY2019 Transportation Service Plan for Mountain Rides.

To accommodate the follow-on work that needs to be done to assure the Plan
is operable by the start of the fiscal year (10/1/18), the Plan should be final
and adopted by the Board not later than Wednesday, September 19, 2018.

49



Mountain Rides Agenda Discussion Iltem Summary

Date: [7/18/2018 | From:  [Kim MacPherson |

Discussion ltem:

7.b. FY19 Mountain Rides Marketing & Communications Plan Development

Committee Review: @ yes Committee |Marketing & Planning |

O no Purview:

Fiscal Impact: |

Related Policy or |

Procedural Impact:

Background: Desired outcome of this discussion is the delineation of the process (including
action items, milestones, deliverables, date-certain deadlines) for developing
and adopting the FY2019 Marketing & Communications Plan for Mountain
Rides.

To accommodate the follow-on work that needs to be done to assure the Plan
is operable by the start of the fiscal year (10/1/18), the Plan should be final
and adopted by the Board not later than Wednesday, September 19, 2018.

50



Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date:

Action ltem:

Committee Review

[7/18/2018 From: |Grant Gager

8. Executive Session re: Idaho Code 74-206 (c)

Committee

: OYGS@NO

Previously
discussed at board

level:

Recommended
Motion:

Fiscal Impact:

Related Policy or
Procedural Impact:

Background:

Purview:

QYes @ No

| move that the Mountain Rides' Board of Directors enter Executive Session
as authorized by Idaho Code 74-206 (c).

[NA

[NA

74-206. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS — WHEN AUTHORIZED. [EFFECTIVE
UNTIL JULY 1, 2020] (1) An executive session at which members of the
public are excluded may be held, but only for the purposes and only in the
manner set forth in this section. The motion to go into executive session shall
identify the specific subsections of this section that authorize the executive
session. There shall be a roll call vote on the motion and the vote shall be
recorded in the minutes. An executive session shall be authorized by a
two-thirds (2/3) vote of the governing body. An executive session may be
held:

@) ...;
(b)...;

(c) To acquire an interest in real property which is not owned by a public
agency;

51



Mountain Rides Agenda Action ltem Summary

Date: [7/18/2018 | From: |[Grant Gager

Action ltem: 8. Motion(s), if any, arising from Executive Session.

Committee Review: (7) Yes (8) No ~ Committee |

Purview:
Previously
discussed at board Q Yes @ No
level:
Rec_ommended | move that the Mountain Rides' Board of Directors...
Motion:
Fiscal Impact: [NA
Related Policy or ~ [NA

Procedural Impact:

Background: Agenda item is available to conduct any follow-up business (motion(s))
emanating from Executive Session.

52



	Agenda 4b 2 - Fin Statements ++.pdf
	May Ops Rev & Exp.pdf
	Checks Issued.pdf
	Wells Fargo Statement.pdf

	Dashboard 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018-for May #'s  done.pdf
	DASHBOARD-Ridership
	DASHBOARD-Ridership page 2
	DASHBOARD-Financial
	DASHBOARD-Safety




